
 
 

Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 

Thursday, August 20, 2015 
10:45 am 

Hillsview Apartments 
 

-Agenda- 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Approval of Minutes         
 

A. June 18, 2015 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes 1 
  

IV.  Consent Items 
  

A. Approval of Voucher Report June 1, 2015 to July 31, 2015 2 
           
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval            
  
 None. 
  
VI. Financial Reports 

 
A. May 2015 Financial Report  3 
   

X. Housing Management Report       
 

A. Housing Management Report for June & July 2015 4 
 

XI. New Business 
 
XII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

Next Meeting  
October 8, 2015 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 

June 18, 2015 
       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, June 18, 2015 in the 
Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments.   

 
II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-
Chair), Commissioner Lee Elliot, Commissioner KB Johnson and 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson  

 
Staff:   Bill Cook, Jeff Friend, Jody Stewart and Pam Somerville 
 

III. Approval of Minutes 
 

Chair Fellers called for approval of the minutes of the April 16, 2015 Board of 
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Reta Stephenson moved for approval 
of the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Kacy Johnson. The motion to approve the 
minutes unanimously passed. 

 
IV. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Voucher Report – April 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015 
 

The Voucher Report for April 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015 was presented to the Board of 
Commissioners as contained in the meeting packets.  

 
Commissioner Reta Stephenson moved for approval of the vouchers, seconded by 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson and the motion unanimously passed.  

 
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  

A. Resolution No. 449: Authorizing changes to the Public Housing Admissions and 
Continued Occupancy Policy relating to Non-Smoking 
 
Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing presented Resolution No. 449 for the board’s 
consideration, concerning the implementation process and changes relating to the 
Non-Smoking policy for Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority properties. 
 
Commissioner’s asked staff to return with options for the construction of a shelter 
for residents at Hillsview Apartments that smoke, for the board’s consideration. 
 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
June 18, 2015 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
 

On motion by Commissioner Reta Stephenson, second by Kacy Johnson and nay vote 
by Commissioner K.B. Johnson the board approved Resolution No. 449. 

  
VI.  Financial Reports 
   

A. April 2015 Financial Report  
Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager, briefed the board on the April 2015 
Financial Report as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
VII.  Housing Management Report 
 

A. Housing Management Report for April & May 2015 
Jody Stewart, Property Manager, briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Housing 
Report for April and May 2015 as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
IX. New Business 
 

A. Bill Cook announced the promotion of Jody Stewart who will be the new Senior 
Property Manager for one of KCHA properties located in Bellevue and mentioned 
this will be her last Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority meeting.  

 
XI. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:30 a.m. 

 
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 
 
 

___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 















T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 



 SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   The Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  July 29, 2015 
 
From:   Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager 
 
Subject:   June 2015 Financial Report 

 
Attached for your review is an unaudited year-to-date financial report as of June 30, 2015.  This 
report shows year-to-date actual results, budgets and variances expressed in both dollars and 
percentages.  The report, in a working capital format, details revenues, expenses, and other 
sources/uses of working capital. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current 
liabilities and is a metric that is used to measure the ability of an organization to meet its near-
term obligations (less than one year). Each report in this format will reconcile the current period 
working capital to that of the prior period.  
 
Summary: Year-to-date operating revenues and operating expenses are 1.5% and 5.5% over 
budget, respectively. 
 

Key Operating Variances  Variance ($) Variance (%) Footnote

Occupancy Expenses 9,959 8.4 1

Green are positive variances 

Yellow are negative variances of less than 5% 

Red are negative variances greater than 5% 

 
 

Operating Revenue and Expense: Operating revenues were very close to target through June. 
Operating expenses were over target primarily due to sewer expenses being under-budgeted and 
the unbudgeted use of regional staff to assist in painting vacated units.  
 
Non-Operating Revenue and Expense: Non-operating revenues and expenses are both over 
target as all four budgeted unit upgrades have already been completed. The budget assumed 
costs and related revenue would be incurred evenly throughout the year. The budget will sync-up 
to actual unit upgrade expense as the year progresses.    
 
Working Capital:  The year-to-date working capital balance is $329,947; the equivalent of 
approximately 9 months of operating expenses.  



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Statements of Financial Position

For the Period Ended 06/30/2015

Sedro Combined Cedar Grove Hillsview

ASSETS

Working Capital Assets

Cash-Unrestricted 368,561$              215,717      152,844         

Accounts Receivables 2,083                    1,584          499                

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 2,103                    646             1,457             

Total Working Capital Assets 372,747                217,947      154,800         

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable (25,794)                 (6,090)         (19,704)         

Payroll Liabilities (11,044)                 (3,228)         (7,816)           

Current Portion of Long-term debt (5,962)                   (2,049)         (3,913)           

Total Offsetting Liabilities (42,800)                 (11,367)       (31,433)         

Working Capital 329,947                206,580      123,367         

Other Assets

Cash-Restricted 9,199                    3,650          5,549             

Capital Assets 1,800,775             492,584      1,308,191      

Work-in-Process 3,239                    -              3,239             

Suspense 211                       -              211                

Total Other Assets 1,813,424             496,234      1,317,190      

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) 2,143,371$           702,815      1,440,558      

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash 9,199$                  3,650          5,549             

Debt 10,791                  3,710          7,081             

19,990                  7,360          12,630           

Equity

Equity 2,123,382             695,454      1,427,928      

2,123,382             695,454      1,427,928      

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) 2,143,373$           702,813      1,440,558      



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 06/30/2015 meaningful) meaningful)

Actuals Budget Percent 2015 Remainder Percent of

Through Through YTD YTD Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues 06/30/2015 06/30/2015 Variance Variance Budget Spend Budget 

Tenant Revenue $92,236 $92,367 ($131) (0.1%) $184,731 $92,495 49.9%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 142,347 138,742 3,605 2.6% 277,486 135,139 51.3%

Other Operating Revenue 120 140 (20) (14.6%) 280 160 42.7%

Non-operating Revenue 98,489 71,315 27,174 38.1% 192,631 94,142 51.1% (1)

Total Revenues 333,191 302,564 30,627 10.1% 655,128 321,937 50.9%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 49,628 48,273 1,355 2.8% 96,539 46,911 51.4%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 128,635 118,676 9,959 8.4% 236,579 107,944 54.4%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 3,731 3,866 (135) (3.5%) 7,900 4,169 47.2%

Administrative Support Expenses 45,308 44,593 715 1.6% 98,965 53,657 45.8%

Non-operating Expenses 296 332 (36) (10.8%) 663 367 44.7%

Total Expenses 227,599 215,740 11,859 5.5% 440,646 213,047 51.7%

   Net Income 105,592 86,824 18,768 21.6% 214,482 108,890 49.2%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (373) 0 (373) n/m 0 373 n/m

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (98,194) (75,953) (22,241) 29.3% (146,903) (48,709) 66.8% (1)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 217 0 217 n/m 0 (217) n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Deferrals 373 0 373 n/m 0 (373) n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (2,464) 0 (2,464) n/m 0 2,464 n/m

Change in Other Liabilities (1,471) 0 (1,471) n/m 0 1,471 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (101,913) (75,953) (25,960) 34.2% (146,903) (44,990) 69.4%

Net Change in Working Capital $3,680 $10,871 ($7,191) (66.2%) $67,579 $63,899 5.4%

Working Capital, 12/31/2014 326,267

Working Capital, 06/30/2015 $329,947

1) CFP grant-funded unit upgrades were budgeted evenly throughout the year. However, upgrades of three units at Hillsview and one unit at Cedar Grove were already 
completed. The remaining budget is expected to be used at Cedar Grove as units become available. 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 

June and July 2015  
 

Vacancy Report 
 Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades 
Hillsview 0 2 0 
Cedar Grove 0 0 0 
 
 
Average Unit Turnover Rates for Hillsview 
We had two new move outs in this period, both were turned in house. For the two that moved, both were housed in 9 
days.  The two residents who moved, one was a death and the other reported they were receiving housing through the 
Housing Authority of Skagit County.  
 
 
Current Applications of Wait List as of August 5, 2015 
Hillsview Applicants 

Claiming 
Preference 

Eld/Dis Claiming 
Preference 

Non-Preference 
Applicants 

Total 

1 Bedroom 45 30 21 66 
 
Cedar Grove Preference Non-Preference Total 
2 Bedrooms                                42                               10                     52 
3 Bedrooms 9 1                     10 
4 Bedrooms                                  1 0  1 
Total                                52                               11                     63 
Preference Definitions: 

1. Rent burden – person is paying more than 50% of income in rent 
2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard 
3. Involuntary displacement – disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc. 

 
 
Work Orders 
 Routine Inspection Emergency Vacate RA Total 
Hillsview  51 6 4 2 0 63 
Cedar Grove I 3 5 0 0 0 8 
Cedar Grove II 4 3 0 0 0 7 
Cedar Grove III 5              2 0 0 0 7 

Total 63 16 4 2 0 85 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 
Resident Functions 
Staff hosted a going away party for previous manager, Jody Stewart, which was attended by about 35 residents.  
 
Staffing 
We are 100% staffed in Sedro-Woolley.   
 
Previous Meeting Concerns 
Seeing rats outside of the building and the ivy was full of weeds. Sound landscaping services was contacted about the 
weeds, and site maintenance purchased 8 bait stations put around the property.  
 
Resident Issues.   
None that have come up.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	201508 SWHA Agenda
	Tab Number 1
	201406 SWHA Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	June 18, 2015
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 2
	201508 Voucher Report
	Tab Number 3
	201508 Financial Report
	201508 Financial Report Attachment
	Tab Number 4
	201508 Housing Management Report JuneJuly2015

